
From: Katie Paulson
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Joseph Tolfa
Subject: Re: Please enroll in the ELPP

So I purchased it & it only asked for name, email, & credit card info. 
Seemed very simplistic. Is that all right?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2020, at 10:09, Joseph Tolfa <JTolfa@waukesha-
wi.gov> wrote:

? WPPA Members 

Last night an incident in Kenosha brought out the worst in 
self interested politicians. The investigation of the shooting 
involving Kenosha PD lead to Gov. Tony Evers incredibly polarizing and 
grossly irresponsible statement against the officers involved while 
admitting ìwe do not have all the details yet.î Find a link to the 
Governorís official statement below. 

https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIGOV/bulletins/
29b7e6d

None of us knows the precise justification, if it exists, for 
the shooting in Kenosha. What is clear is that the media and 
politicians are waging war on our profession and we are seeming more 
and more cops arrested under questionable circumstances. 

Do you have the means to support your own criminal defense in 
the event that you are arrested and charged for a crime for your 
actions as a police officer? I do not have that kind of financial 
security and I would bet most of you donít either. If you are not 
already enrolled in the Wisconsin Professional Police Associations 
Extended Legal Protection Plan (ELPP) you can and should enroll 
immediately. The cost of enrollment is only $72/year and enrollment is 
as easy as making any online purchase either through the WPPA website 
or directly on the WPPA smartphone app. Do not wait until after you 
are involved in a critical incident to think about how you and your 
family will pay for your possible criminal defense.

The ELPP also provides coverage in cases of civil defense, 
duty disability, and workerís compensation. Find the details about the 
plan and enrollment ó> https://wppa.com/wppa-elpp/  



The board receives no compensation for your enrollment. This 
reminder is solely for your benefit and protection. 

Your Waukesha Professional Police Association Executive Board

Prepared by:

Officer Joe Tolfa 
Member at Large

"The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily 
represent those of the City of Waukesha."

From: Katie Paulson
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:18 AM
To: Joseph Tolfa
Subject: RE: Please enroll in the ELPP

Good reminder. Thank you. 

 

From: Joseph Tolfa <JTolfa@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:09 AM
To: Jason Trimborn <JTrimbor@waukesha-wi.gov>
Cc: Aaron De La Rosa <ADeLaRosa@waukesha-wi.gov>; Alyssa K. Lincoln 
<alincoln@waukesha-wi.gov>; Andrew McNulty <amcnulty@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Andrew Schmidt <ASchmidt@waukesha-wi.gov>; Aurelio Serrano 
<ASerrano@waukesha-wi.gov>; Benjamin Jirikowic <bjirikowic@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Benjamin Kujawa <bkujawa@waukesha-wi.gov>; Benjamin L. 
Zweiban <BZweiban@waukesha-wi.gov>; Benjamin Stern <BStern@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Bradley Condon <bcondon@waukesha-wi.gov>; Brandon Danowski 
<BDanowski@waukesha-wi.gov>; Brandon Ernst <bernst@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Brandon Pierce <BPierce@waukesha-wi.gov>; Brandon R. Larsen 
<blarsen@waukesha-wi.gov>; Brenna Riedel <briedel@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Bryan Spakowicz <bspakowicz@waukesha-wi.gov>; Bryce Butryn 
<BButryn@waukesha-wi.gov>; Bryce Scholten <bscholten@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Casey Kenealy <CKenealy@waukesha-wi.gov>; Charles Mehlberg 
<CMehlberg@waukesha-wi.gov>; Chelsea Coenen <ccoenen@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Christopher Bloom <cbloom@waukesha-wi.gov>; Christopher Moss 
<cmoss@waukesha-wi.gov>; Cody Manders <CManders@waukesha-wi.gov>; Cory 
Koeppel <CKoeppel@waukesha-wi.gov>; Dan Mailloux <DMaillou@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Daniel Klein <DKlein@waukesha-wi.gov>; Daniel Riess 
<driess@waukesha-wi.gov>; Darin Wittnebel <DWittneb@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Darrell Shaw <dshaw@waukesha-wi.gov>; Dave VanElls <DVanElls@waukesha-
wi.gov>; David Feyen <DFeyen@waukesha-wi.gov>; David L. Rivera 
<drivera@waukesha-wi.gov>; David Platta <DPlatta@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Erin Christensen <enchrist@waukesha-wi.gov>; Garrett Luling 
<gluling@waukesha-wi.gov>; Greg Kermendy <GKermend@waukesha-wi.gov>; 



Heather Doud <HDoud@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jacob M. Cde Baca 
<jcdebaca@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jacob Taylor <jtaylor@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
James Wolbert <JWolbert@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jan Corrigan 
<JCorriga@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jarrett Fintel <Jfintel@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Jason Fink <JFink@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jason Simkowski 
<JSimkowski@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jay Carpenter <JCarpent@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Jeremy Bousman <JBousman@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jeremy Philipps 
<JPhilipp@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jessica Behrendt <jbehrendt@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Joe Strandlie <JStrandl@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jose Arellano 
<JArellan@waukesha-wi.gov>; Joseph Lichucki <JLichuck@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Joshua Tyndall <jtyndall@waukesha-wi.gov>; Justin Lichtie 
<JLichtie@waukesha-wi.gov>; Justin Rowe <jrowe@waukesha-wi.gov>; Katie 
Paulson <KPaulson@waukesha-wi.gov>; Katrina Smidt <ksmidt@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Ken Stucker <KStucker@waukesha-wi.gov>; Kyle Becker 
<KBecker@waukesha-wi.gov>; Lukas Hallmark <lhallmark@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Mark Howard <MHoward@waukesha-wi.gov>; Mark Pavlik <MPavlik@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Michelle Enderle <MEnderle@waukesha-wi.gov>; Michelle 
Trussoni <mtrussoni@waukesha-wi.gov>; Mike Carpenter 
<MCarpent@waukesha-wi.gov>; Nathan Smidt <NSmidt@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Nichelle Nelson <NNelson@waukesha-wi.gov>; Nicholas Hendriksen 
<nhendrik@waukesha-wi.gov>; Nicolas Sharon <nsharon@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Patrick Kenealy <pkenealy@waukesha-wi.gov>; Patrick Sanford 
<psanford@waukesha-wi.gov>; Paxton E. Bergin <pbergin@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Peter A. Holmes <pholmes@waukesha-wi.gov>; Raymond 
Fuerstenberg <RFuerste@waukesha-wi.gov>; Richard Fredrick 
<RFredric@waukesha-wi.gov>; Richard Young <ryoung@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Ronn Grace <RGrace@waukesha-wi.gov>; Roosevelt Mullins 
<rmullins@waukesha-wi.gov>; Ryan Bukouras <rbukouras@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Ryan Edwards <redwards@waukesha-wi.gov>; Ryan LaFavor 
<rlafavor@waukesha-wi.gov>; Ryan Solberg <RSolberg@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Scott Planovsek <SPlanovs@waukesha-wi.gov>; Shelly Fisher 
<skfisher@waukesha-wi.gov>; Sonia M. Schneider <sschneider@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Steve Guth <SGuth@waukesha-wi.gov>; Steven Bartels 
<SBartels@waukesha-wi.gov>; Steven Cizinsky <scizinsk@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Steven Pipia <spipia@waukesha-wi.gov>; Terrence Fletcher 
<tfletcher@waukesha-wi.gov>; Timothy Filter <tfilter@waukesha-wi.gov>; 
Timothy Probst <TProbst@waukesha-wi.gov>; Tom Casey <TCasey@waukesha-
wi.gov>; Tyler Bauer <tbauer@waukesha-wi.gov>; Tyler Lusmann 
<TLusmann@waukesha-wi.gov>; William Paszkiewicz 
<wpaszkiewicz@waukesha-wi.gov>; jschumitsch@wppa.com
Subject: Please enroll in the ELPP

 

WPPA Members

 

Last night an incident in Kenosha brought out the worst in self 
interested politicians. The investigation of the shooting involving 



Kenosha PD lead to Gov. Tony Evers incredibly polarizing and grossly 
irresponsible statement against the officers involved while admitting 
ìwe do not have all the details yet.î Find a link to the Governorís 
official statement below. 

 

https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIGOV/bulletins/29b7e6d

 

None of us knows the precise justification, if it exists, for the 
shooting in Kenosha. What is clear is that the media and politicians 
are waging war on our profession and we are seeming more and more cops 
arrested under questionable circumstances. 

 

Do you have the means to support your own criminal defense in the 
event that you are arrested and charged for a crime for your actions 
as a police officer? I do not have that kind of financial security and 
I would bet most of you donít either. If you are not already enrolled 
in the Wisconsin Professional Police Associations Extended Legal 
Protection Plan (ELPP) you can and should enroll immediately. The cost 
of enrollment is only $72/year and enrollment is as easy as making any 
online purchase either through the WPPA website or directly on the 
WPPA smartphone app. Do not wait until after you are involved in a 
critical incident to think about how you and your family will pay for 
your possible criminal defense.

 

The ELPP also provides coverage in cases of civil defense, duty 
disability, and workerís compensation. Find the details about the plan 
and enrollment ó> https://wppa.com/wppa-elpp/  

 

The board receives no compensation for your enrollment. This reminder 
is solely for your benefit and protection. 

 

Your Waukesha Professional Police Association Executive Board

 

Prepared by:

Officer Joe Tolfa



Member at Large

 

"The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily represent 
those of the City of Waukesha."

From: Katie Paulson
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 9:43 AM
To: Maureen Elliott
Cc: Daniel P. Thompson
Subject: Please cancel tomorrow 

Hi Mo, 
Please cancel my meeting for tomorrow with the Chief & Marquise. Iíll 
be heading w/ the team to Kenosha tonight-likely back after 3am. 
Thank you. 
Kt 

Sent from my iPhone


